## <u>QBC Minutes 14 June 2022</u> <u>QEC: 5.30pm</u>

<u>Present:</u> Chris Wood (CW), Sue Wilson (SW), Jos Van Hees (JVH), Hamish McDonald (HM), Karen Wood (KW), Peter Henry (PH), Anna Elms (AE)

Apologies: Georgia Mahoney (GM),

<u>Minutes of the last meeting:</u> 1st: Hamish

2nd: Chris

Items to discuss from last meeting:

#	Description	When	Who
1	Bar & Fridge		
	Thanks to Peter the new fridge is now installed and up and running. It has an inbuilt lock, the key to which will be stored in the cash box.		
	The bar is now fully stocked with all supplies – thanks also to Peter		
	The evenings bar tenders will be announced at the start of play along with members assigned for the next week.	Each week	CW
2	Tea/Coffee		
	It is agreed to maintain the status quo – ie no tea and coffee provided. Members may bring their own travel cups with hot drinks if they would like to. We will readdress if there are too many complaints.		
3	Bridge Lessons		
	Two lessons have already been held.		
	HM suggests encouraging the beginners to come along to a Tuesday evening to watch and experience club bridge to see how it works.		
	Once people taking lessons have paid they become club members and will be assigned a NZ Bridge number. They will then be able to sign up for Real Bridge		

## Correspondence In:

- 1. Tournaments: Rubber Bridge, Auckland Queens's Birthday Bridge Congress, Winton Tournament - 18 June, CompassVirtual Sunday Real Bridge, Online Bridge Sunday Night Tournament, Omaha All Grades 8B, Otago Junior Pairs, National Swiss Pairs
- 2. NZBridge: Present Position of Bridge, Tax Invoice, Updated Club Details
- **3. Misc:** Web Widgets Invoice, Bailey Henderson (implication of staff in wine loss), Handicaps for Teams - Ernie, Fridge ideas - Peter, Members needing partners, Invoice Norton Web Security, New to bridge - Zoe Chang, Lynnette's Beginner Lessons, Insurance Renewal, Heather Donald transfer from Te Anau, QLDC Invoice, Improver Lessons Sonya Adams, Free Tutorial on Real Bridge

Tournaments: Sent to membership
Real Bridge: Sent out to committee
NZBridge: Sent to committee and membership
Misc: Chris replied to Bailey Henderson, Search for partners,

*Financial Statement:* Presented by SW, noting the purchase of the new fridge. 1*st:* HM 2nd: KW

## General Business:

#	Description	When	Who
1	Real Bridge Lessons Are being offered by the Auckland Bridge Club. An email has been sent to members advising details and that Sue and Vivian no longer need to facilitate this.		
2	Sending all posters It is agreed to resurrect the old notice board and to use this to display upcoming tournament posters therefore negating the need to email members with other clubs events. Emails from QBC will then be restricted to just QBC news	ASAP	GM
3	Friday Bridge Would more players be encouraged to attend Friday bridge if C Points were awarded? CW to investigate if this is possible		CW
	COVID Privacy Club protocol dictates that the names of members who have, or have had, Covid should not be disclosed. If a member advises they have tested positive they will be asked to ensure their partner is made aware.		All
6	Other Business Members should be reimbursed for all expenses while performing club duties. It is discussed and agreed that payment to individuals for those duties is not appropriate. It may set a precedent or an expectation to all volunteers.		

Meeting finished at 6.40pm

Signed\_\_\_\_\_

Date\_\_\_\_\_